1 2 3	C E N 1 A regular meeting of the		A N D	T E C	HN	0 L 0	GY	S E A R ced Rese		d Tech:	nology
4	(CART) was held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023, at 4:00 p.m.								CALL TO ORDER		
5	Chairperson Cook called the meeting to order at $4:05 \text{ p.m}$.										
6									ROLL CALL		
	BOARD August COOK Absent	Sept. Present	Oct. Present	Nov. Present	Dec.	Jan.	Feb.	March	April	May	June
7	KONCZAL Present MESFIN Present AWTREY Present	Present Absent	Present* Proxy	Present Present* Present							
8	WITTRUPPresentNELSONPresent	Present Present Proxy	Present Present Proxy	Present Present*							
	FOLMER Proxy ADMINISTRATORS STAFF	Present*	Present	Present							
9	WATSON Present BYNUM Present PARKER Present	Present Present Present	Present Present Present	Present Present Present							
10	Dr. Nelson arrived at 4:			Flesent			1				
11	Deb Nankivell, CEO, Fr		isiness	Council	was in	proxy	for Ms.	Mesfin,	ATTEN	IDANC	E
12	until her arrival at 4:10	p.m.									
13											
14	MCU [Konczal/Awtrey] to approve the Agenda for November 14, 2023. APPROVAL OF AGENDA)F		
15	MCU [<u>Awtrey/Wittrup</u>] to approve the Minutes for October10, 2023.								APPROVAL OF MINUTES		
16 17	SPECIAL PRESENTATION								SPECIAL PRESENTATION		
18	1. Forensics Scient					·			TREST		
	The Board and a Crime Scene Pro	oject. Tł	ne tour	was hos	ted by j	prior an	nd curre	ent			
19	Forensics Scient Erin Andrade, J	ill Ross	etti ano	d Kristine	e Ruber	nstein. '	There w	vere six			
20	students, Dellor Shehady and Ri										
21	evaluating the s crime at the sce	cene to	collect	evidence	e neces	sary to	solve th	ie			
22	automobile acci students are in	dent an	d possi	ible shoo	ting. Fo	or the p	roject tl	he			
23	crime scene, su	ch as ba	allistics	s data, bl	ood da	ta and v	vehicle				
24	damage. This pr present their ev		ılmınat	tes with a	a trial v	vhere th	ie group	os			
25									CONSI	ENT AC	GENDA
26	MCU [Konczal/Wittrup] to approve the Consent Agenda.										
	1. Approval of Purchase Orders & Check Register Approve purchase orders from October 1, 2023, through October 31, 2023, warrants numbered: 100523WB; 101223WB; 101923WB; 102623WB; 103123WBAPPROVAL OF PURCHASE ORDERS AND CHECK REGISTER)F		
27 28									ORDERS AND		

1

1 2	 Approval of Conference Requests N/A 	APPROVAL OF CONFERENCE REQUESTS
3 4	2. Approval of Student Field Trips	APPROVAL OF STUDENT FIELD TRIPS
5 6	<u>Warner Bros. Studios</u> Burbank, Ca. January 25,2024 <i>day trip only</i> Attendees(s): Multimedia Lab 571020-640-3550-0816-1000-3808-0-6000101 PERKINS DC TRANS	
7 8	CLOSED SESSION N/A	CLOSED SESSION
9 10	ACTION N/A	ACTION
11	INFORMATION N/A	INFORMATION STAFF REPORTS
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25	 STAFF REPORTS 1. Dr. Watson shared several current and upcoming events with the Board. a. CART hosted a successful 2023-2024 Counselor's Breakfast on October 26, 2023. We had a great turnout with over 80 counselors present. CART student ambassadors and our CART Counselor Tina Chandler presented an update on our recruiting plan for the 2024-2025 school year. b. CART's annual Career Fair was held on November 1, 2023. There were 33 vendors from different businesses, community partners and post-secondary organizations. It was a CART wide Professional Dress Day and our students were awesome according to the vendors. c. CART had 21 visitors from Oregon on November 8, 2023. This group was led by Michelle Swanson, an original CART Consultant and her business partner, Theron Cosgrove. The group consisted of Superintendents, Board Members, Staff and students from 4J School District in Eugene, Oregon, Kalamath Falls School District, and Marcola School District. d. Yesterday, November 13, 2023, Dr. Watson was in Los Angeles at the invitation of Dave Calhoun from Core Districts. They had their annual gathering, and their main theme was Data Analysis but there was one theme that included reinventing High School session, which I participated in. e. Today, November 14, 2023, Dr. Watson along with CART Dean, Staci Bynum and Environmental Science Lab teacher, Titus Patton, participated in a virtual CART visit for 31 members of the 	
26 27	Patton, participated in a virtual CART visit for 31 members of the Napa Valley School District. It is the second visit we have had which was facilitated by Prospect Studios. They consult in the areas of strategic foresight and equity centered design to reimage and reinvent education using long term visioning, strategic planning and leadership/coaching training.	
28		

1 2	PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS – Members of the public will have an opportunity to address the Board. Presentations will be limited to three (3) minutes.	PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
3	Kurt Madden, prior CART Board member, who was present wanted to	
4	extend a special thank you to our Forensics Science Lab students and teachers for the lab crime scene visit.	
5		
6	Deb Nankivell, CEO, Fresno Business Council took a moment to introduce the CART Board to her upcoming book to be published, Civic Stewardship.	
7		ADJOURNMENT
8	The meeting adjourned at <u>4:58 p.m</u> . Respectfully submitted, Chairperson Todd Cook.	
9	CART 11.14.23 TC/kp MSCU=Motion (Board Member making the motion listed), Second (Board Member making the accord listed). Corrigid Upperimensely	
10	Member making the second listed), Carried Unanimously MSC=Motion, Second, Carried (Board members voting NO listed.) MSF=Motion, Second, Failed (Board members voting NO listed.	
11	MSF-Motion, Second, Faned (Bourd members boung no usied.	
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		
26		
27		
28		